HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING
PLEASE NOTE START TIME

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C

TUESDAY 14 NOVEMBER, 2006 at 19:00 HRS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Patel (Chair) substituting Dobbie, Demirci substituting Beacham,
and Reid.

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS: (PAGES 1 - 34)

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at ltem 6 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 35 - 38)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.



5. WETHERSPOONS, UNIT 5 SPOUTERS CORNER, HIGH ROAD N22 (NOEL PARK
WARD): (PAGES 39 - 80)

To consider an application for a variation of a premises licence to allow for regulated
entertainment.

6. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660

Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON N22 8HQ www.haringey.gov.uk

6 NOVEMBER 2006
9 NOVEMBER 2006



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 7" NOVEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT GLADESMORE COMMUNITY
SCHOOL, CROWLAND ROAD, LONDON N15 6EB

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL to allow for
regulated entertainment.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
G = e
Report authorised by: Robin Payne................. 27 27 57 e
é Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Mm
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Gladesmore

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 2

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL for a Premises License
in respect of GLADESMORE COMMUNITY SCHOOL, CROWLAND ROAD, LONDON
N15 6EB for regulated entertainment under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application seeks permission for the school hall and gym and the
Adjoining external courtyard area.

5.2  Details of application - APP 1
Opening Hours for Public
Monday to Saturday 09.00.a.m. -~ 23.00.pm.
Regulated Entertainment
Monday to Saturday 09.00.a.m. - 23.00.pm

The Operating Schedule.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
5.4  Public Safety

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
5.5 Public Nuisance

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
5.6  Child Protection

SEE SECTION P OF THE APPLICATION FORM
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no comments to make regarding this application.



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 3

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have notified of recommendations in relation to noise. App 2.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made no representation in relation to this application.
Planning Officer

Planning have made no representation on this matter.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application.

Interested Parties

2 letters of representation has been received against this application. App 3
Financial Comments |

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £100.00



Page 4

ing Green

i

oWl

gey LA086401 2006

Harin

—

.

1294

5%

Scale

pyright LB

©.Crbwn éo
} PR g! '

Gladesmore
Sports Centre

Crowlanid
Primary School

fants School

\ln

HARINGEY COUNCIL
Environmental Control

Enforcement Service

Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green

London

N22 8LE




Page 5

Appendix 1

APPLICATION FORM



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 17

| SEP 7203
Application for a premisef IicenczéstoEbe ’
n

N e

g ARSOEIVEL .

granted under the Licens v £ 0010 305 o of
CIViC CENTRE HIGH B Ey°

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS ,FkIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

e

DIWe (FLADESMHOLE  CoriMynT7 SO

7 ?’?:,?“"{ .

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
CAotitad0  foap

Posttown | .~ N e] {\} , , Postcode f\i ig é éfﬁ

Telephone number at premises(if any) k O2o8 %f“ﬁi O8H 4.
’ e

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ B 7

Part2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v~ yes

a) an individual or individuals* [ ] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company [ ] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [ ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association: or ' ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)

(1} Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional)
@) Insert name(s) of applicant

CatNo. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controlier of HMSO.




Page 7

c) a recognised club (1 please complete section (B)

d) a charity \ [] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment X please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the 7 ] please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in 1 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person descrjbed in (a) or (b) please confirm;
. Please tick ¥~ yes

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business ]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or » ]
L]

- a function discharged,by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick‘/yes' Day . Month  Year

I am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town ' Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

LA17



: Page 8
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applica%ng,)» ;

Mr [] Mrs []  Miss [] s N Other title

(for example, Rev)

Sumame First names

Please tick v~ yes
| am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Day Month  Year

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in>full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned,

| Name .
. o - ny ”
GLADES WORE  (oMmUNTY Screo L

Address
e L | >
Crowsian ™ RY

TVETTTERD g,

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Cominun 7Y Sa oo

o

s
3

Telephone number (if any) 7 D o% g@@v o

A

i
{x

!

ey
W

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule Page 9

'Day

Month  Year
. . el a5 . 4 o o S
VWhen do you want the premises licences to start? L% Vo | OO {,:
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note D)
P Lo A - o n
@R}:}?T} = ite) SO OO L HHS 2 HEOL D B é}, )}'f i
wHeH  wite BE OSed For EVENTS |, ASwecl AS
x CovETYARY peea BIrSoMNinNG THe &

T

He gCHooU HatlL Hag

BSTAGE AT omeE EM
PSPl B Soo e CAE AReA | TTHeSe
OF TRE  ScHoo L ArE 1IN A poagis  RESIDEN
MRe A

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




_ - . Page.10 -
What licensable activities do you intend to carar‘ygm from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

9
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fil in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded mussic (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), Hor(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within @ior@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K) ‘

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases compiete boxes N,Oand P

Please tick ¥~ yes

DNHJRUERE

EEREN




A

Page 11

[Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [

Day| Start Finish

Mon | - o

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

e

T BPEICHTION 15 SekinG To covel A RAneeg of

T ue {:}ff 75 7 =y

5‘*&"%’*;%%&3@ wiHiCw ey OCCuit i THg SOHeOw ANTD

ComiMumiTieS R o PREERAMME | O DESTORE Hofg T

HooT EVBRTS RanGin G Frem (o TURA L MUSIC AmD FLAYS
O CHnDRenS E%‘?,’nué;z'}z:;v&,f GaD e viTED PROFESSIoN

@lﬁ‘

Wed| .. —g

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri loa.00 | 23 oo

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat a4 oo 123 oo

SUn loq oo |23 oo

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day|] Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both <[

Mon |~ s 123 o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
i o Laad LA
(D ESMEeR e HoPe o vO8T  Fiun Ev
T LoChL commpn Ty GFReoPs AnD méi
Y lod.co |22 00 | TReR Paeprs ‘
Wed |z oo | 7% .o |State any-seasonal variations for the exhibition of films  (please read guidance note 4)

Thurl o o

o
o
~
s}

Fi o oo |22 45

Sat ',,m N e
TR [ 2SO

Sun

%
1%3

TR oD

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

LS



C

Page 12

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon | o o |22, o

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

GLADESMORE Wil UTILISE THE HALL ArD GYm 77
SOWCPEE THE TALENTS of PfiLs AND THE
Locpc Commont™ . AT Time PROFESS: orne S

%

MY mdlse B INVITED To  PzRFORM AT THE

>

Scrool

Tue OG-CC | 92 e

Wedlsa.w |23.co

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Thurloa 0o 173 oo

Fri o oo [27% o

Sat we e 23‘; Vo)

Sun O .

Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the. column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5) .

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
‘l(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Day] Start Finish ‘ .

Mon ~ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17




E

Page 13

Live music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day] Start

Finish

Wil the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both K]

Mon | ot o

3 G
L O

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
é@éﬁg}:fm MOLE  (witl SHOWORSE T He TRLENTS of ffx

ISy commomn it OSLoEcL &% HOSTING  EVERSTS

Thur «1‘:%:{ T

K00 23-c00 | DUCu e Bincik H IS ToRY (Mot AroD VTG
ey " S g o g o P
VEsFess orpL AETETS o PERFE ™ INT The Sevorn,
VVed o 7% ¢ | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
o9 oo 1500 .
A Lt (please read guidance note 4)

M 1od oo 23
Sat {oq oo | 7200

Sun o

Non{standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Tue \oq oo

oy Sar T Foch  Indoors []  Outdoors [] Both ]
Mon {.72 Nee {ﬁfﬁ o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) .

. . ) e . e i e S

GLADgSmole otie HOST mMUSie ©UEMNTS Fold THe
. - . ; o7 P [T+ -l g TG e £
LoopL CommMuniT oD foR FoUiLsS Ao THe

oL S

Thur o e I )

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri e I

17y
= bl

o
o
)

Sat | G

2 5 i

Sun 1o o

L5 -cT

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LA 17




G

Page 14

[Performances of

dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both g{

Day| Start | Finish
Mon {:{}‘ o0 /37:; 2o Plgase give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
: GUADESMOLE Lot D Hotseror THe coorie of
éf/} OICS P e Cooal Caprin gy MY ASLoE o
Tue A .co 1% on| A welwinewimi 1wV iTep PRO FES9 ordALS

AT The Scorari

Wed |- ] 72 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
NS o (please read guidance note 4) ‘
o o |72 co
Fri Aol ”%_{j;{f Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- ———_performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
at o - e o
Sat |7 oo {2300
Sunlod.oo 12%-co

H

or (g)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

'Day| Start Finish ] Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (piease read guidance not 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

3 (please read guidance note 5)

un

LA 17




Page 15

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

(RO I Tiorate MmUS: O

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing
THES Lo VARY FEOM DS e T0 DRUMmMN G AT

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ] Outdoors [] Both X

Day! Start Finish
Mon ;“C{ (Es 5 o) Fileaseﬂgive fLiSEer %detaikls here (please read guidance note 3) B o
GPOESMOIZE  WOULD Cike o FACILITATE MuUSic
WoRRSIHOPS  Fo PupiLs AND THE (ocA L
Tue 1o | 7200 | commo VY ' ‘
Wed oo | U zeo State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
& (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 9 o0 gyss
Fri OL’?{ oP. Z%% Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the‘premises for provision of
- facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat Vi o [2308
=, 2, e,
Sun oG o0 | 7,500

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

THE ALl Andd THE G woiCu Be veed Fol
PADCE | CLASSES, AGWEUL A% o D PeaCE AT
CERFORMGWICE S

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day] Start Finish |- piease tick [v] (please read guidance note 2)
Mon @ oo | 1300 Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both []
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue (g7 o |7 20 | FEOPLE Wit B RElg To PapriciPATE )
A L OO s pace ElBnrs Amn Llasse S
Wed gﬁé o0 7500 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
7 e (please read guidance note 4)
Thur] ~

Fri

S N s R

O TD S0
Sat e E 2, SR ra

&f{;f oI % &7
Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LA 17



K

Page 16

for entertainment of

to that falling within
ford

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Provision of facilities

a similar description

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick. {please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both []

{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

VWed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within [ or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (pl read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA17




L

Page 17

f;te night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4) :

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Day] Stan | Fmish Onthe premises [ ]  Offthe premises [ | Both []

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5) ‘

Fri

Sat

Sun

LA 17



D oo 4.0
State the name and details of the individual wh'gnmﬁvish% specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name
Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

‘Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (piease read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are |[State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public :

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
IMon C?ﬁi(jr{f} ;’;gj 5

Tue \ g o [ 220

Wed| . -

4

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur o L SUD (please read guidance note 5)
Fri TR ATy VR o,
MO NS0
Sat oo |27
a 7 —{i‘/{: i){j{;}

SUn (oo |23

LA 17



P Describe the steps you intend to take to pgr%gtae(he Qour licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

FLUAPESONORE SCHooL polie ENSURE THAT £ue TS meer THE
(ACBNSE oBBecTivES . Common 1Ty
3"

z, S T I N iwi;f?
{i:"!?l{} AL - i

- oy . - SR N o -y el a ks ey § moe
WILL B ZEQUIIRED TC S0BNIT A Oan SHow NG HO W THESE
I U P e s Preiitog
OB DecTWES ok B mMme T

EVEATS Wit BE QG’@Q%& To. Do & ZiSK AS
DG TTEE M WE g

fa“ { S =Ty {:;»y, {);!‘6” ~ ‘,/7@\

10 ﬂ?é’»iéﬁi T SAfFetY Re

‘x\

LR & TEE P

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

;wu&;@y’z sz’it; S gea;

B el UenSE LOTTH THE Poidé Afsy

At
SECURTY wivi 3Bg

L INCOoRBrR s WELE
EERTS wite BE vETTTeDd o

5 o lpl e 5 f £ - i Py ; PR o o
Puop PROGRSO DG wilve Jg o PO o Cors  pe gD

MR LeESomE  E oS NEns

¢) Public safety

;’,’:‘?ﬁ:;iw 5"&%,{ G e f’v <

it BE LETNED of T RESw
BRERIERS woiul Be ’

AroD Qoncany

ELCy EVENIT TO cuEck Sy FrLises /<0 P R e LR wyr‘*{ﬁgf”%f'

FILE exXTINGUSHERS £y
A ﬂ@w:@ VER UE

POLER JEUE TR AL = a0 1O/ en

. B PO A S
S e / 3 . o~ £ - ¢
A Pl Bus LB o

D,

D

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CAUDIENCE PGRETD ~TO

o iw'g‘é ave Qu 5‘?»‘{‘{‘*’\5
iy - S - o o Jo— Lo, AL e
VRN v Pﬂ;‘ LRBLes AT UERUE
5 PLAace -1

e = i P
,»Qsix{sfgvf VEHCLE Moo e mme soy

oo, AND

ey - o . .
E oy A bl S . ST e . . o
T H‘”« Ve R U { S £y L gﬂx/;,{:;i . B RS

Higm or i<

THe SO

STREE Wre CRro Be ond O T o O <

A R o CHoo Wice HavE a FAMILY /commus
r*“ -

o O U

b

x
A

LA 17



CHECKLIST: | ) ~ Page 20

Please tick ¥/

e | have made or enclosed payment.of the fee [t

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises [

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable ' =

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to ]
be premises supervisor, if applicable o

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my .

application will be rejected
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's soiicitor or othér duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf m}the applicant please state in what capacity.

/
Signature » ot - owea TF Andie
Date - 21 e 2200

Capacity = & 0\'\.&‘:@& G‘V nel

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12) :

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MeEL Lot LSS

- e,
P

ConamT I rE NTINL., DRYE

A g - . . e
Tl HWArTHeER Leq MEWS
(IR NS by Fo) S
» p -
Py ] 7 7 b
0 g%,‘i,w, i
— -
Post town b e o , Postcode £ 7 s A0
Lol Pt TN Cor {7 A :

Telephone number (ifany) ~2.0& ey 23552

;b ED 52 5

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

mel o) Conkin@pntbal dnLtsS | Co - o

LA 17



Page 21

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example {(but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months. ) ,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve. :

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

if you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises'. If you wish people people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for examplesolibitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so. ' ‘ ;

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 17



FBtock
¥
| o M2 M1 K2 s1 I $13 Room
assroom i | g Stairs tai i : P4
oom Stairs Stairs First Floor E Block Hov
WG Qa Office
GYM IT Stairs iT Suite 2 @ English e 5les 516 %MW, S14 Vith Form
J Block sie [T Sl -1 MR & Gusroom?s
Classroom 2 301 o A0 ° NI Science Block
Office Office L Prep
EMAG / { Third Floor ) B Block S1 mm.w 83 Music /
- o " L E Block. Drama
Community Building ®ommmﬁ Suite IT Suite Ewo/ IT Suite Maths | wats | _ Ground Floor P2
314 313 ohm« 311 309 o8 | E o F Bloc
- SEA
Changing Rooms S6 ot S4 _mumo
5
EMAG/
Crewk m%u> Block
_.ﬁomwnm_ ¢ Stairs ARNEEN
Maths r | Maths T S8 £ | Mahs | Maths | Music | Music Art ART
201 | s ’ FON & | M s 206 207 208 209
Stage
EMAG B Block Second Floor
A - ( ) K Block Art Office 210
en |2 —
sE3n Maths Maths Maths Maths Maths
Eb m &8 221 znmmwm 219 E 216 | ¥| Drama Drama Drama | 55| § ART
m_._.m _U—|>Z WC-F —{ 215 214 213 N 21
EMAG _‘C
O 054 Stairs
w MAIN HALL P
g Stairs o . Engtish/
o WC-M Humanities w || Humeniies | £ | s | Egon | | Meda | Englisn | English | English
101 Store M w » o —4 108 109 110
English
First Floor HoY e .
Office B Block First Floor Library
052 A Block K Block "
{T Room Office Humanities H iti B iti . e a ce - -
124 R Humanifes Fumantes | 5 | s | vt | o M i ., |English | . | g
n m e 3 Engiish English | English Medi ores |
=~ e AH Office — g 115 114 2 2
—— 051 116 113
Office we _— \/i;
. Main
Dining Area \M
Classroom !dL_am . :Qm:nmf General Office
M MFL Stairs we | bH MFL / ® TECH TECH /\
Med Pupll | Office | BusStud | & el TECH PREP TECH 7 009
024 001 WL |y F 002 003 w 004 K] 007 C
Cottage | @l 005 DT
= 008 | stre | [ WCSET | o
B Block s T
stairs % m oSt Ground Floor K Block AVA
o3 011
Classroom MFL MFL TECH ) TECH ™
o TECH TECH
019 & TECH 4 Sec
Dining STAFF KITCHEN _,m_mﬂr 020 o 0715 cmw FOOD FOOD |8 | ome  HTOffice
D Blockar ROOM 015 014 013 012
Ground Fioor

Classroom Kitchen




Page 23

Appendix 2

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM NOISE
TEAM



Page 24

HARINGEY COUNCIL

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: D Barrett, Licensing Officer

From: S Thompson, EHO Noise Team

Cc: D Pearce Noise Team Leader

Date: 5" October 2006

Premises: Gladesmore Community School, Crowland Road, N15 6EB

Type of application: Licensing Act 2003.

I would like to confirm that the above proposal has been discussed with
regard to the prevention of public nuisance. On behalf of Enforcement Service

Noise Team | would like to:
Make representations on the Application.
On the following grounds:

The information provided does not address the prevention of public nuisance
from
e Airborne entertainment noise

Supporting Information

Gladesmore School is located in a mainly residential area with a few
commercial premises in the vicinity.
The Noise Team have not taken any action regarding this address.

Informative

I would recommend the following conditions to the operating schedule:

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property.



Page 25

QOutside areas
No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or

near the exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window, or
opening to the premises.

Recommendation

The Noise Team have considered the application and nature of noise
sensitive domestic premises.

We do not oppose the application but the licence, if granted, will require
special conditions attached. See above



Page 26

Appendix 3

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
RESIDENTS



Page 27

Gladesmore Rd Residents Association
139 Gladesmore Rd
London N15 6TJ
10 October 2006
The London Borough Of Harringey
Licensing Team
Civic Centre
High Road
London N22 8LE

Re: Gladesmore Community School Application for Premises License to Permit:

All listed activities from Monday to Sunday 9am -11pmjing
- Plays /
- Films
- Indoor sporting events
- Live music
- Dance performances
- Making music
- Dance

We, the residents of the streets bordering onto Gladesmore Community School ™3
vigorously opposed to the above application. We are appalled at the underhanded and
deceitful way this application has been made knowledge to us. It is an impertinence to
tie a little laminated letter onto a small tree at the bottom of the road detailing these
preposterous plans, instead of delivering a proper letter to each resident in the local
and surrounding area. It is clear that the school has hoped that this would miss the
attention of the residents and that these plans would go through unopposed.

This will not happen. There are many reasons that we will not support this
application.

- Noise pollution. It is ludicrous to imagine that residents would support live
music and noisy performances from 9am to 11pm, 6 days a week. Noise abuse
is unacceptable and illegal.

- Litter. Residents are totally fed up with the copious litter that is thrown down
on a daily basis by the school pupils. Roads are infested with vermin, and stink
of rubbish. The school has never implemented a plan to control this problem,
despite numerous promises that they would. This was contingent upon the
children using the gate entrance at the bottom of Gladesmore Rd.

- Rowdy, unacceptable behaviour. Residents have to put up with verbal abuse
and intimidation on a daily basis. This will surely increase with the proposed
plans as there will be endless streams of people wandering up and down the
road.

- Parking problems. Parking is already a scarce commodity as it is. With the
new block of flats estimated to bring another 30 vehicles to the area, we are
curious to know where we will put our vehicles. Your proposition is bound to
bring many other vehicles to the area, and this can only lead to confrontation
and unhappiness on a daily basis for the residents. We would like to emphasise
that this is a residential area, not a commercial one.



Page 28

- Criminal behaviour. As you are aware, music and other such functions draw a
crowd, and they won’t all be law abiding citizens. We are sure you are also
aware that we have a large number of roving criminals in the area already,
gangs on bikes, gangs with dogs, ete. Their activities will surely intensify as
the number of pedestrians suitable for mugging increase, and as the number of
cars to have their windows smashed will increase. There are STILL no
cameras (CCTV) installed on the streets and park, despite numerous requests
for this every year.

- Drugs and alcohol. Events such as these planned will certainly attract
problems that go with drug and alcohol-related behaviour. Again, no control
can be guaranteed.

These are merely some of the points raised by the residents, and we urge you to
consider very seriously the implication of your proposal. We are a residential
community, and will stand together in our opposition to these plans.

Dr N. Loewke

[V oot
On behalf of the Gladesmore Rd Residents Association



Page 29

We., the undersigned, are completely opposed to application for the premises license
and hope you will consider our objections.

€pnimun dhldboory  TH elm ek Do Wis LG

. -~ gt el
41@63{,@:1‘ ’f}él‘?‘»yi( L e g&’{‘ e

,f\/ (o MET i&% / / L R e . M 6 AL

R
Vi
ﬁéi /o C Ve Y e A / A 2
' ) {u’} '%”'{{:)/{ ;pg L&}&%/g fw %‘!M”?" gj&/’%j /%\ é/::” B { j’gg !;' j /
TVSD b 1A
B MM S




Page 30

So—
b
H
*

{

v

H
%

o, P
A e r«@n&&(x

-




Page 31

-

L™y

o

.

T

wi.wm

aora
<

R——




=

s

2
Yoo

e i

3 o
N B N RN
Yo wd R
P i i
N w9 p
B, 5 o tzm e
. Bty £, -

o
. ot -

5
e
oo o

—

s
<

&

e
xw ot
)
5» S
o

( Minre e Fellows)




Page 33 f.

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIREY

Mrs. Bunny Epstein

GLADESMORE ROAD RESIDENTS ASSOCE
156 Gladesmore Road ©

London N156TH | CIVIC CENTRE HIGH |
Tel/Fax: 0208 802 0761
My Ref: Gladesmore Road Residents Association.doc.
9 October 2006
The London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team
Civic Centre
High Road
London N22 8LE

Re: Gladesmore Community School Application for Premises License to Permit:
All listed activities are from Monday-Sunday 09.00-23.00 and they include:

Plays

Films

Indoor Sporting events
Live Music

Recorded Music
Dance Performances
Making Music

Dance

® @& €& & @ ¢ @ @

Noise Nuisance, Litter and Disorderly Behaviour

Having events at the school mean a traffic of young people down our street from morning
until nearly midnight. At the moment, when the school lets out we have screaming and
loutish behaviour from many students during the breaks and recesses. This is a quiet
residential street with many young Orthodox Jewish Families with babies and young children,
and other families with children as well as single and elderly residents.

Live music and making music are particularly obnoxious, as the sound is very loud and
travels over the whole area. This will interfere with normal life of the community. Also the
hours listed are quite outrageous for normal community life, going from 9.00 A M. until
11.00 P.M. six nights of the week.

We have regularly to deal with disorderly conduct of young people, most of whom do not
come from the local area and therefore do not have any allegiance or concern for the local
residents and community.

Litter is a great nuisance already, and no extra concern is given to the residents of this street
and area who not only have normal use of the street, litter from users of the park at the next to
the school, and now the extra stress of young people and their litter ~from early morning to
late at night if this application is approved.

Crime and Disorder

There is also a known problem of drug dealers in the area who we worry will find an
increased opportunity to deal their deadly wares under the cover of nightfall to young people




Page 34

Most of the activities listed offer the potential for aggravation of already disturbing
community relationships with the local Gladesmore Community School and certainly will
contribute to an increase in the fearfulness of the local Jewish Community who already feel
threatened by rising anti-Semitic behaviour.

We do not have the infrastructurchere to have such activities take place in a safe and non
threatening manner — from a person-centred point of view and from the point of view of litter,
filth and the environment. We are already invaded by rats because of food which is regularly
thrown onto our street.

Public Nuisance

Parking is already difficult here owing to school staff and teachers in the daytime, and we will
now experience the same problems at night. This will mean people will have to park further
away and walk a long way to their homes with children, shopping, heavy packages, etc. This
may lead to further crime owing to confrontations with roving young people in the local area.

We hope you will consider the above representations regarding the licensing objectives and
not permit this application for premises license to proceed.

Yours faithfully,

J

%f 4&\:\“4\ kﬂ?ne&k«v;» )
i

Mrs. Bunny Epstein

Counsellor/Psychotherapist

Ce:

Sara Leviton
Haringey Council
Town Hall
Tottenhamn
London N15 4RY

Cllr Dhiren Basu
Haringey Council
Town Hall
Tottenham
London Ni5 4RY

Cllr Lorna Reith
Haringey Council
Town Hall
Tottenhamn
London N15 4RY

Headmaster

Gladesmore Community School
Crowland Road

London N15



Page 35 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 36

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 37

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 38

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 39 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 14™ NOVEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT WETHERSPOONS, UNIT 5
SPOUTERS CORNER, HIGH ROAD LONDON N22

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected  NOEL PRl |

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a variation of a Premise Licence
by J D WETHERSPOON PLC to allow for regulated entertainment.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................},.....j
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
/
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: WETHERSPOON

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 40

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by J D WETHERSPOON PLC for a variation of a Premises License

5.2

in respect of WETHERSPOONS, UNIT 5 SPOUTERS CORNER, HIGH ROAD
LONDON N22 for regulated entertainment under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application seeks permission to allow regulated entertainment within its
existing trading hours. The premises is situated at the end of the Hollywood
Green Complex (Spouters Corner) and has an outside drinking area. There
are a number of late night dancing venues in the immediate vicinity.

Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Sunday to Thursday 0700 to 0200
Friday to Saturday 0700 to 0300
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 0700 to 0300

Regulated Entertainment

The following activities are applied for with same hours as stated above.

Films - advertisements, promotional videos, music videos
and anything of the like kind.

Live Music - live music may be provided on an occasional basis

Recorded Music

Performances of dance - customers dancing

Anything of a similar nature - occasional performances by entertainers.

Provision of facilities for dance - an area will be designated for dancing
when required

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description.

The Current Premises Licence — APP 2
This allows for the sale of alcohol between the hours of:

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0200



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Page 41

Page No. 3

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0200
Recorded Music

No restrictions in regards to hours

No restrictions in regards to hours for Private Entertainment

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

Licensable activities permitted until 0200 Christmas Eve & Boxing Day

From 0600 until the beginning of standard hours OR until 0300; on no more
than 12 occasions per calendar year, extensions for the supply of alcohol can

only take place if at least 7 days notice is provided to the Police and Licensing
Authority and only if the Police give consent

An additional hour on the following days: Burns Night (25th January), Australia
Day (26" January), St David’s Day (1% March), St Patrick’s Day (17" March),
St George’s Day (23rd April), St Andrew’s Day (30th November), Thursday
Preceding Good Friday, Sundays preceding Bank Holiday Mondays & on the

morning of the day the clocks go forward

The licence also makes reference to regulated entertainment- Please note
that the applicants claimed their ability to carry over this function as an
embedded right. Various forms of regulated entertainment is available under
this right but only for private entertainment, i.e. the

public are not able to gain access to any of the entertainment being provided.
There are no restrictions to the times in which private entertainment can be
carried out

The Operating Schedule.
Crime and Disorder

The applicant advises that the existing condition can be relied upon. Please
see App 2.
Public Safety

Public Nuisance

Child Protection



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 42

Page No. 4
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police
The Police have commented to advise, that an agreement has been reached
for the use of 2 SIA registered door supervisor to be on duty Friday and
Saturday night from 21.00 to close of business.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have not made a representation.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
The Fire Officer has made no representation in relation to this application.
Planning Officer
Planning have made no representation on this matter.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.
Interested Parties
4 letters of representation has been received against this application. App 3

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £635.00



Page 43

Appendix 1

APPLICATION FORM



This map is reproduced from QOrdnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controiler of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright..
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey 100017423 2005

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

Unit 5, Hollywood Green, 180 High Road, Wood Green N22

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Directorate of
Environmental

Services

Robin Payne
Assistant Director
Enforcement Service
639 High Road
London N17 8BD

Tel 020 8489 0000
Fax 020 8489 5525

NORTH

Drawn by Haringey Council
Scale 1:1250

Date 27/10/2006
Drawing N\A




Page 45

"
COUNCILE
IFES DIBELTURATE

LYt rh

Apblication to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

VED  pLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
RE HiGH RD N22 8LE

Before-compteting this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe J DWETHERSPOONPLC
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
L.N0O0002161

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

WETHERSPOONS
UNIT 56 SPOUTER'S CORNER
HIGH ROAD

Post town | WOOD GREEN Post code N22 6EK

Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8881 3891

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £152000

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01923 477 777

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if J D WETHERSPOON PLC
different from premises WETHERSPOON HOUSE
address REEDS CRESCENT

Post Town | WATFORD Postcode | WD24 4QL




Page 46

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from 1 D[ay ]Molnt!‘w [Yeiar [ l

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

TO PERMIT REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT FROM 0700 TO CLOSE OF PREMISES

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state 0
the number expected to attend




Page 47

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

" (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

k) (ifticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

X [

X X OO

X

X

X

OO K K



Page 48

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Page 49

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors Y

guidance note 2)

[

Outdoors

Both

[

Mon | 0700 | 0200

Tue 0700 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

ADVERTISEMENTS, PROMOTIONAL VIDEOS, MUSIC VIDEOS,
AND ANYTHING OF THE LIKE KIND

Wed | 0700 | 0200

Thur | 0700 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

Fri 0700 0300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 0700 | 0300

Sun | 0700 | 0200

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING




Page 50

Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

-1 read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Page 51

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




E

Page 52

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

[

Outdoors

Both

L]

Mon | 0700 | 0200

Tue 0700 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

LIVE MUSIC MAY BE PROVIDED ON AN OCCASIONAL BASIS

Wed | 0700 | 0200

Thur | 0700 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

Fri 0700 | 0300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 0700 | 0300

Sun | 0700 | 0200

| note 5)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING




F

Page 53

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

[

Outdoors

Both

0]

Mon | 0700 | 0200

Tue 0700 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 0700 | 0200

Thur | 0700 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

Fri 0700 | 0300

Sat 0700 | 0300

Sun 0700 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING




G

Page 54

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors <

(please read guidance note 2)

[

Outdoors

Both ]

Mon | 0700 | 0200

Tue 0700 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

CUSTOMER DANCING

Wed | 0700 | 0200

Thur | 0700 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

Fri 0700 | 0300

Sat 0700 | 0300

Sun | 0700 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

10




H

Page 55

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

OCCASIONAL PERFORMANCES BY ENTERTAINERS

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 0700 0200 guidance note 2) Qutdoors D
Both L]
Tue 0700 0200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | 0700 | 0200
Thur | 5700 0200 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri 0700 0300 THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
0700 0300 for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
0700 | 0200 | REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME

SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

11




Page 56

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be

Ind <]
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors 4
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon | 0700 | 0200

Tue 0700 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 0700 | 0200

Thur | 9700 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

Fri 0700 | 0300

Sat 0700 | 0300

Sun | 0700 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times io
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

12




J

Page 57

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors B
note 2)
Outdoors L]
Both ]

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

AN AREA WILL BE DESIGNATED FOR DANCING WHEN
REQUIRED

Mon | 0700 | 0200

Tue | 0700 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 0700 | 0200

Thur | 0700 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

Fri 0700 | 0300

Sat 0700 | 0300

Sun | 0700 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

13




K

Page 58

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0700 | 0200

Tue 0700 | 0200

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
Both U]

Wed | 0700 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
0700 0200 - e s - N
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE
0700 | 0300 | REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
0700 | 0300 | for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun
0700 0200 THE APPLICANT REQUIRES THE ABILITY TO OPERATE

REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE TIME
SPECIFIED IN THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLOSING

14




L

Page 59

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
NO EXTENSION IS SOUGHT TO EXISTING HOURS

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15




M

Page 60

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises L]

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue NO EXTENSION IS SOUGHT TO THE EXISTING HOURS

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

16




Page 61

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and NO EXTENSION IS SOUGHT TO THE EXISTING HOURS.
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
NONE

17




Page 62

Please tick yes
¢ | have enclosed the premises licence =

® I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




Page 63

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL BE RELIED UPON

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

AS BOX A ABOVE

c¢) Public safety

AS BOX A ABOVE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AS BOX A ABOVE

e) The protection of children from harm

AS BOX A ABOVE

19




Page 64

Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have sent copies_ of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and <
others where applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application ¢

¢ I|'have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X

¢  lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will I

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the

applicant please state in what capigf%ty.

Signature fi// // ;{Z) /

Date

-3 -
/12“ )= ﬁ?"i

&

Capacity SOLICITORS ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

NIGEL CONNOR
McLELLANS SOLICITORS
OLD CROSS HOUSE
OLD CROSS

Post town | HERTFORD | Postcode | SG14 1RB

Telephone number (if any) i 01992 532 000

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20




Page 65

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Page 66

Appendix 2

CURRENT LICENCE



Page 67

BHARINGEY COUNCILE
PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG754760 Premises Licence Number: LN00002161
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature:....................... j/é/’/ 4557/

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

LICENSING ACT 2003 ﬁ ‘
Sec 24 .

{:,,e Date: 24™ November 2005

Postal Address of Premises or, if none; Ordnance Survez map reference or
descngtlon , e

—_ WETHERSPOON, =
UNIT 5 SPOUTER’S CORNER’
HIGH ROAD
wooD GREEN
LONDON
N22 6EJ
Telephone: 020 8881 3891 > /

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by thg Licenqe; ;; -
Supply of Alcohol PO e R
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The Provision of Regulated Entertamment Recorded Music

Licensable activities authonsed by the Llcence for Private Entertamment

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live Musac Recorded Musrc Performances of
Dance and anything of a similar descnptlon and Provision of Entertainment Facilities for
Making Music, Dancing and Entertainment of a Similar Description

The Provision of the above Regulated Entertainment and Entertainment Facilities shall be
restricted to those events which are private and when members of the public are refused
admission

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0200




Page 68
@ HARINGEY COUNCILE

LICENSING ACT 2003 zwm
Sec 24
Provision of Late Night R#ire

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0200
Recorded Music

No restrictions in regards to hours
No restrictions in regards to hours for Private Entertainment

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

Licensable activities permitted until 0200 ChriStmas Eve & Boxing Day

From 0600 until the beginning of standard hours OR until 0300; on no more than 12
occasions per calendar year, extensions for the supply of alcohol can only take
place if at least 7 days notice is provnded to the Pehce and Llcensmg Authority and
only if the Police give consent .

An additional hour on the followmg days Burns nght (25th January), Austraha Day
(26" January), St David’s Day (1% March), St Patnck’s Day (17" March), St
George’s Day (23 April), St Andrew’s Day (30" November), Thursday Preceding
Good Friday, Sundays precedmg Bank Hohday Mondays & on the mommg of the
day the clocks go forward SEE VU g :

The opemng hogrs of the Qremises: -

Sunday to Thursday | 0700 to 0200
Friday to Saturday : 0700 to 0300
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day - 0700 to 0300,

Additional hours as listed in non-standard tlmmgs:‘

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

Where the Licence authonses SUEQIIGS of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
Qghes . o

Supply of alcohol for consumption“beth ON and OFF the premises.
Part 2 '

Name, (reqgistered) address, telephehe number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence: «

JD Wetherspoon Plc
Wetherspoon House
Reeds Crescent
Watford

WD24 4QL




LICENSING ACT 2003°774 |
Sec 24 LY Wi g
Registered number of h4g@,

(where applicable):
01709784

number

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where

the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Jacqueline Forshaw

C/o: WETHERSPOONS

UNIT 5§ SPOUTER’'S CORNER
HIGH ROAD

WOOD GREEN

LONDON

N22 6EJ

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by '
designated premises supervisor where the Premlses Licence authonses for the
supply of alcohol = , e

LN/00002274 o
Issued by London Borough of Haringey >
Expires: 23" November 2015




Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditi.

Section 19 - Supply of alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply ofalcbhq! under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence..

Section 21 - Door supervision S | R i
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. -




Page 71

B HARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 2 - Conditions conslstent with the Operating Schedule

Existing company procedures will be applied to the premises in relation to the additional hours.

The measures set out in the Overview of Operations and JD Wetherspoon-Approach to :
Responsible Drinks Retailing will continue to apply to the additional hours sought by this variation.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The Company will be committed to strict compliance with the law In the course of the operation of
its premises and to maintaining good standards of behawour by its customers.

JD Wetherspoon will assess the risk of the necess&ty for door supervisors at the premises at
regular intervals and will employ them as needed

PUBLIC SAFETY

JD Wetherspoon will undertake ongomg risk assessments in order to comply W|th Health and
Safety legislation.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE PROTECT!ON OF CHILDREN

It will be company policy that children will be required to vacate the bar by 21.00 hours unless they
are eating in which case they will be required to vacate the Bar by 21.30 hours. Children must
always be accompamed by an adult who will be requxred to maintain constant supervaslon of them.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 W|th valid proof of |dent|f' cation with one
of the following: = s

A valid passport ‘

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Offi ce

If any licensed doorman or member of staff of the premlses has any doubt as to the age of any
potential patron, then that person will be refused entry.




y BHARINGEY COUNCIL®E

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Page 73
) BHARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY




Page 74

Appendix 3

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION FROM

RESIDENTS AND PEOPLE WORKING IN
THE VICINITY.



Shout

Unit 4

Spouters Corner
Wood Green
London

N22 6EN

Licensing Department
Haringey Council
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

N22 8LE

5" October 2006

Dear Dalleh

As a business neighbour of Wetherspoons, | wish to make the following representations
with regards to their application to permit live music, live entertainment, dancing and
recorded music from 7am to 2am Sunday to Thursday, and 7am to 3am Saturday and
Sunday.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

By permitting Wetherspoons to carry out these licensable activities 19 hours a day during
the week and 20 hours a day at weekends, there is a probability that crime and disorder
related to the area will rise.

Dispersal at the end of the evening on Friday and Saturday becomes an issue in relation
to public place violent crime. It is recognised that staggered finishing times of licensable
activities in venues within close proximity helps to reduce crime and disorder. By
finishing some licensable activities at 3am, Wetherspoons’ customers would be exiting
onto the street at the same time as Shout customers, thus creating a potential flashpoint.



Page 76

Public Safety

Wetherspoons does not currently operate with SIA registered door supervisors.
According to their application, they have not suggested that this should be a condition,
allowing them to continue trading without door supervisors. This has a major impact
upon their ability to meet the public safety objective of the Licensing Act 2003.

The building is designed to be, and has been operated successfully as, a public house,
with the emphasis on “value for money” drinks prices and food. The application signifies
a substantial change of use, to a venue providing dancing, live music, recorded music,
and live entertainment until 3am, the activities of a late night discotheque. Because the
operating policy and building design are that of a public house rather than a night club,
public safety becomes an issue.

It would be unthinkable for an experienced operator of late night entertainment premises
to apply for the activities and times that have been requested, without proposing the
employment of SIA registered door staff as a condition.

Public Nuisance

There is obvious potential for nuisance to the local residents by operating live music, live
entertainment and dancing for up to 19 hours per day (20 hours at weekends) in an area
which is primarily residential. Whilst Wetherspoons may not, at this moment in time,
intend to utilise the full extent of their licensable activities, there would be nothing to stop
them doing so should their application be approved.

For the reasons stated above, I believe that the application should be rejected because it
es nat fulfil the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003.

ours sincerely,
Martin Harris
General Manager




Page 77

4 Moselle Avenue
Wood Green
London N22 6ES

10 October 2006

Ms Daliah Barrett

Licensing Enforcement Services
Haringey Council

Civic Centre

High Road

London N22 8LE

Dear Ms Barrett

Re: Application by Weatherspoons at Unit 5 Spouters Corner - Permit for Live
Music and Disco

As local residents we seriously oppose this application. Given the Government’s
concerns about the general increase in anti-social behaviour associated with drinking,
we can see no justification for any license being granted for a 7am start and a 2/3am
finish seven days a week.

Surely no one should have to put up with this as we live in a residential area very
close to this public house and are most concerned about the increased noise etc.
created by revellers returning to their cars, banging car doors, hooting their horns,
shouting, singing, plus the added health hazard by throwing their unwanted food/
rubbish in our road and front gardens, and worse, urinating.

We are appalled by the thought for those of us who have work the next day and for
the elderly residents, so we urge you to reject this application.

I look forward to your reply

Yours sincerely

6 ”gﬂézf%& -

Mrs B Greensmith




Page 78

é § Moselle Avenue
Wood Green
London N22

10 October 2006

Ms Daliah Barrett

Licensing Enforcement Services
Haringey Council

Civic Centre

High Road

London N22 8LE

Dear Ms Barrett

Re: Application by Weatherspoons at Unit 5 Spouters Corner - Permit for Live
Music and Disco

As local residents we seriously oppose this application. Given the Government’s
concerns about the general increase in anti-social behaviour associated with drinking,
we can see no justification for any license being granted for a 7am start and a 2/3am
finish seven days a week.

Surely no one should have to put up with this as we live in a residential area very
close to this public house and are most concerned about the increased noise etc.
created by revellers returning to their cars, banging car doors, hooting their horns,
shouting, singing, plus the added health hazard by throwing their unwanted food/
rubbish in our road and front gardens, and worse, urinating.

We are appalled by the thought for those of us who have work the next day and for
the elderly residents, so we urge you to reject this application.

I look forward to your reply

Yours sincerely

Mmes i&ﬁ{%é (z:i‘??"ﬁ@,j;

4 #
ﬁi / BTng &7




Page 79

MES. C. CRRUSHFE
38 GLamsToNe @
W O STSC REEN
LOWDoen NI o T
OAC SEEF A i b
(4 - 10 - o
DA M o Mas Oalal,

My Husioend ovnd | toowld lae uormy
wpsehk Prr Werlorgooond to hawe a bcons
For ™Dwcos cond Ltlwg e BProw Jawm
B Aaw &MO&&{; o Thuwd A MMQK
~@,»ch>c4a\\/\ Ne1ee o e (LS, wm ohdg, !
}OM cvned clas, \:Mc)koua,& conch Lo (o
b cwl o}Q—D\\“\/\q SO HMeany ol \< ROooM
M e ShoeuwY  anndd ey Uk oA \*Qx-@uql,\
W ASCAS SO Selolger oo Cuny Qoo ©
s U lodd ko a g Whrincure
Lde)vé&r—&xg@@\,\.% [0 add To c\l Yo, we
twoedd Ro Mhiouwr o Gede oY More
Q)ICLS\,W\C; \/\O(/M“%‘

qouw
,SKV’\C,Q/\;Q_,(/K ’

M C oy ey



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 URGENT BUSINESS:
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 WETHERSPOONS, UNIT 5 SPOUTERS CORNER, HIGH ROAD N22 (Noel Park ward):

